Kessner, Patricia

From: Ferriter, Connie

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:59 AM

To: Kessner, Patricia -
Subject: Merastar Insurance (NAIC#31968) . C»"§ 55\
Hi Pat:

We received a call from Merastar Insurance regarding the Summons for the Flynn case. They have no workers' comp
policies or claims in the State of Montana. They will not be responding to the summons.

Thanks,

Connie Ferriter

Dept of Labor & Industry
PO Box 8011

Helena MT 59604-8011
Phone: 406-444-6532
Fax: 406-444-3465

" Confidentiality Note": This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the individuals or entities named above, and contains information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Flease do not distribute without my express permission.

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify me of the errorby email or by calling 444-6532. Any disclosure, copying, or
distribution of this message, (including attachments) or the taking of any action based on i, is strictly prohibited.”
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